# Dvveet



# Jixuan Wu

8 years international experiences in communication, customer service and management.

Paris, France

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

## Links

in LinkedIn

# Languages

Chinese (Native)

English (Work Proficiency)

French (Basic)

## About

With an inherent love for nature and the determination to fashion artistic creations, I'm highly motivated to acquire project and acquired valuable skills of solving challenge problems in creative ways. 8 years international experiences in Singapore, Dubai, Abu dubai, Australia and Paris.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

3H solution Group

KN International Architects and Engineers LLC

MaFrance

Matchbox Paris

Sentosa Development Corporation

**Tapestry** 

Valiram

## Experience



## Marketing Consultant

Matchbox Paris | Oct 2021 - Jan 2022



# Marketing Consultant

MaFrance | Jul 2021 - Oct 2021

Community management (Red, WeChat, Tmall) B2B stratégie et marketing



#### FT Brand Ambassador

Tapestry | Feb 2020 - Dec 2020



#### Sale Associate

Valiram | Oct 2017 - Dec 2018

### Landscape Architect

KN International Architects and Engineers LLC | Jan 2015 - Apr 2017

- · Plants selection
- Site design
- Detail design
- Environmental design

(Parks, recreational facilities, private homes, campuses, and other open spaces)

- · land and urban planning
- Park and recreation planning
- Natural resource management
- Environmental conservation
- Historic preservation

#### Designer

Sentosa Development Corporation | Apr 2014 - Oct 2014

Participate and contribute towards the concept design for the re-development of Palawan beach of Sentosa.

#### Designer

3H solution Group | Nov 2014 - Jan 2014

## **Education & Training**

2011 - 2014 **BCA Academy** 

Diploma of Education,

2009 - 2011 Secondary high school of Wenjing

High School Diploma,